City and County of San Francisco

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689



MEETING MINUTES

Monday, June 15, 2009

11:00 AM

Legislative Chamber, City Hall, Room 250

Regular Meeting

Public Safety Committee

Members: David Campos, Ross Mirkarimi, Michela Alioto-Pier

Clerk: Alisa Furuzawa (415) 554-4447

Members Present: David Campos, Ross Mirkarimi, Michela Alioto-Pier.

Members Excused: *None.* **Members Absent:** *None.*

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 11:04 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

090362 [S.F. Police Department's procedures with respect to rallies or other First Amendment activities] Supervisors Campos, Mirkarimi

Hearing on the protocols, guidelines, and procedures that the San Francisco Police Department follows with respect to rallies, protests, demonstrations, or other First Amendment activities.

3/24/09, RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Captain Goldberg, Police Department; Rama Kased; Samikitmitto; Loubina Qutami; Jennifer Magannan; Lily Haskein; Hadeei; Lina Erekat; female speaker; Majdi Abuhamdieh; Rachel Lederman; Marina Ortega; G. Castellanos; Ghassan Shamieh; Isaac Ontivesos; Doug Norberg; Maherah Silimi; Monadel Herzallah; Carlos Villarreal; Russell Stephens; Kevin Christopher Conneally; Jab Mac Morn na; Kai Zehm; Same Ayes; Mantel La Fondant; A. Atria; Barbara Lopez; Raw an Kaddara; Broke Liber; Raise Elate; Machete Young; Douglas Yep.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mirkarimi, Alioto-Pier

090313 [San Francisco's public safety conditions on citywide crime levels]

Supervisor Campos

Hearing on San Francisco's public safety conditions, including a discussion of citywide crime levels and crime levels by police district station and/or neighborhood. The hearing shall include a presentation from the Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice and/or the San Francisco Police Department, which shall provide all information relevant to the discussion. The information provided shall include, without limitation: (1) update on crime statistics citywide and broken down by police district station and/or neighborhood; (2) data and plans on the progress of crime fighting strategies and crime prevention programs; (3) reports on arrests, charges, and prosecutions made; and (4) any other relevant information. To the extent possible, data shall be broken down by ethnicity, gender, age, or any other relevant category.

3/17/09, RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

4/6/09, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Captain David Lazar, SFPD Investigations Bureau; Francisco Da Costa; Thomas Merkarello; Walter Paulson; Douglas Yep.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Captain Albert Paradini, Police Department; Francisco Da Costa; female speaker.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mirkarimi, Alioto-Pier

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 1:18 p.m.